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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2013 5:00 PM
To: 'nrogers@cairncross.com'; 'david.sprinkle@plumcreek.com'; Neil Caulkins
Cc: 'David@ConceptEng.com'; Doc Hansen; Julie Kjorsvik
Subject: Segregation Administrative Appeals
Attachments: Title 15A.07 Administrative Appeals.pdf

Importance: High

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery Read

'nrogers@cairncross.com'

'david.sprinkle@plumcreek.com'

Neil Caulkins Delivered: 7/18/2013 5:00 PM

'David@ConceptEng.com'

Doc Hansen Delivered: 7/18/2013 5:00 PM

Julie Kjorsvik Delivered: 7/18/2013 5:00 PM Read: 7/19/2013 8:28 AM

An Appeal Hearing for: 
Anselmo Land (SG-12-00002) 
Orphan Girl (SG-12-00003) 
Neversweat Land (SG-12-00004) 

 
has been set for: 
 

Thursday, September 5th, 2013 @ 1:30 PM in the Commissioners Auditorium; Kittitas County 
Courthouse, 205 W 5th Avenue, Ellensburg WA 98926 
 
Under the Provisions of KCC 15A.07.010(3) (attached) the calendar dates for briefing submittal will be 
as follows: 
 
                                Appellants brief shall be due – August 6th, 2013 (30 days prior) 
                                Kittitas County brief shall be due – August 22nd, 2013 (10 Working Days Prior) 
 
Digital Documentation for all files may be viewed on line at: 
http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/current/administrative-segregations.asp  refer to the appropriate 
application by number and name. 
 
Inasmuch as all parties and issues involved for each appeal filed are identical, Community Development 
Services (CDS) would like to request for ease of procedure that a single Public Hearing be held for all 
three appeals. Staff would further request that this email serve as formal notification for the briefing 
timeframes. If any party feels this notification is deficient or would prefer hard copy documentation with 
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signatures please notify CDS at the address, email, or phone below and accommodations will be made. 
Should you have any additional questions please feel free to contact our office.    
 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
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Jeff Watson

From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Doc Hansen; Julie Kjorsvik; Neil Caulkins
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2013 5:00 PM
Subject: Delivered: Segregation Administrative Appeals

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 
 
Doc Hansen 
 
Julie Kjorsvik 
 
Neil Caulkins 
 
Subject: Segregation Administrative Appeals 
 
  _____  
 
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007  
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Jeff Watson

From: Microsoft Outlook
To: 'nrogers@cairncross.com'; 'david.sprinkle@plumcreek.com'; David@ConceptEng.com
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2013 5:00 PM
Subject: Relayed: Segregation Administrative Appeals

Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not 
sent by the destination: 
 
'nrogers@cairncross.com' 
 
'david.sprinkle@plumcreek.com' 
 
David@ConceptEng.com 
 
Subject: Segregation Administrative Appeals 
 
  _____  
 
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007  
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Jeff Watson

From: Nancy Rogers <NRogers@Cairncross.com>
To: Jeff Watson
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2013 5:01 PM
Subject: Read: Segregation Administrative Appeals

Your message was read on Thursday, July 18, 2013 5:01:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
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Jeff Watson

From: David Sprinkle <David.Sprinkle@plumcreek.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2013 5:00 PM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: Automatic reply: Segregation Administrative Appeals

Thank you for your email.  I am out of the office traveling on business until Friday, July 19th.  I will be checking emails on occasion 
but my response may be delayed.  You can also try me on my cell phone:  206-914-5902. 
 
Very truly yours, 
David J. Sprinkle 
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Jeff Watson

From: David Sprinkle <David.Sprinkle@plumcreek.com>
To: Jeff Watson
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2013 7:08 AM
Subject: Read: Segregation Administrative Appeals

Your message was read on Friday, July 19, 2013 7:07:41 AM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 



Chapter 15A.07
ADMINISTRATIVE DECISIONS APPEALS

Sections
15A.07.010 Appeal of determination or decision.
15A.07.020 Procedures for Administrative appeals.
15A.07.030 Repealed.
15A.07.040 Remand.
15A.07.050 Appeal of decision - Scope of authority.

15A.07.010 Appeal of determination or decision. 
1. An appeal of an administrative land use decision shall be filed with the board of 

county commissioners within 10 working days of the date of the decision.
2. Appeals shall contain a written, concise statement identifying:

a. The decision being appealed;
b. The name and address of the appellant and his interest(s) in the matter; 
c. The specific reasons why the appellant believes the decision to be wrong. The 

appellant shall bear the burden of proving the decision was wrong; 
d. The desired outcome or changes to the decision;
e. The appeals fee.

The appeal shall contain only the above listed material, and shall not contain or 
attempt to introduce new evidence, testimony, or declaration. 

3. Upon the filing of a timely appeal, the administrator shall, in consultation with the 
appropriate hearing body chair pursuant to KCC 15A.01.040, set the time and place at 
which the matter will be considered and establish a briefing schedule for the parties. 
The appellant’s brief shall be due 30 days prior to the hearing date. Briefing from the 
County and any other Respondents shall be due 10 working days prior to the hearing 
date. There shall be no response or rebuttal briefing by any party. The officer from 
whom the appeal is being taken shall forthwith transmit to the reviewing body and the 
parties all of the records pertaining to the decision being appealed. Briefing shall be 
limited to legal argument based upon the documents comprising the record that 
formed the basis for the administrative decision on appeal that have been transmitted 
to the parties by said officer. ( Ord. 2010-008 ; Ord. 2000-07; Ord. 98-10, 1998) 

15A.07.020 Procedures for Administrative appeals. 
1. Administrative appeals shall serve to provide argument and guidance for the body’s 

decision. No new evidence or testimony shall be given or received. The briefing shall 
not contain new evidence, testimony, or declarations, but shall consist only of legal 
arguments based upon the documents comprising the record as transmitted to the 
parties by the relevant officer. The parties to the appeal shall submit timely written 
statements or arguments to the decision-making body. 

2. The hearing body shall deliberate on the matter in public in the manner of a closed 
record hearing and reach its decision on the appealed matter. 

3. A written decision by the hearing body shall be issued within 30 days of the close of 
the Administrative Hearing. ( Ord. 2010-008 ; Ord. 2000-07; Ord. 98-10, 1998) 

15A.07.030 Repealed. ( Ord. 2010-008 ; Ord. 2000-07; Ord. 98-10, 1998)

15A.07.040 Remand. 
In the event the reviewing body determines that the public hearing record or record on 
appeal is insufficient or otherwise flawed, that body may remand back to the hearing body to 
correct the deficiencies. The reviewing body shall specify the items or issues to be 
considered and the time frame for completing the additional work. (Ord. 2000-07; Ord. 98-
10, 1998)

15A.07.050 Appeal of decision - Scope of authority. 
In exercising the power granted herein, the reviewing body may, in conformity with county 
code, reverse or affirm, wholly or in part, or may modify the order, requirement, decision or 
determination appealed from, and may make such order, requirement, decision or 
determination as should be made and, to that end, shall have all the powers of the officer 
from whom the appeal is taken, insofar as the decision on the particular issue is concerned. 
(Ord. 2000-07; Ord. 98-10, 1998)
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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 5:18 PM
To: 'david.sprinkle@plumcreek.com'; 'david@ConceptEng.com'
Cc: Doc Hansen; Neil Caulkins
Subject: Segregation Applications; Administrative Decision
Attachments: SG-12-00002 Anselmo Land Termination Signed.pdf; SG-12-00003 Orphan Girl Land 

Termination Signed.pdf; SG-12-00004 Neversweat Land Termination Signed.pdf; 
Ordinance 2012-006 Administrative Segregation Repeal.pdf

Please see the attached documentation regarding decisions on the following Administrative 
Segregations Applications: 
 
SG-12-00002 Anselmo Land 
SG-12-00003 Orphan Girl 
SG-12-00004 Neversweat 
 
Original hard copy letters have been sent to the land owner(s) of record via U.S. Mail. Please feel free to 
contact me should you have any questions. 
 
 
 
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

From: David@ConceptEng.com
Sent: Tuesday, June 04, 2013 1:21 PM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: RE: Plum Creek Segs

Thanks.  
 
On 4 Jun 2013 at 8:43, Jeff Watson wrote:  
 
> Will do, might be a couple days...  
>  
> Jeffrey A. Watson  
> Planner II  
> Kittitas County Public Works<http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/publicworks/default.asp>/Community Development 
Services<http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/default.asp>  
> 411 North Ruby  
> Ellensburg WA   98926  
> jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us<mailto:jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us>  
> 509-933-8274  
>  
> From: David@ConceptEng.com [mailto:David@ConceptEng.com]  
> Sent: Tuesday, June 04, 2013 8:42 AM  
> To: Jeff Watson  
> Subject: Plum Creek Segs  
>  
> Hi Jeff,  
> I need to know what is the review status of the segs submitted on 06/21/2012.  The file #s:  
>  
> SG-12-00002 / Anselmo Land Co.  
> SG-12-00003 / Orphan Girl Land Co.  
> SG-12-00004 / Neversweat Land Co.  
>  
> I don't recall ever getting a letter from you on these.  Can you send me a letter regarding the review status so I can 
forward on to my cleint please.  
>  
> Thanks,  
> Dave  
>  
>  
>  
>  
> David L. Hill, PLS  
> Concept Engineering, Inc.  
> 455 Rainier Boulevard North  
> Issaquah, WA  98027  
> (425) 392-8055  
> (425) 392-0108 - Fax  
>  
>  
> ________________________________  
> Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County  
> email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56  
> RCW and to archiving and review.  
>  
> message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14  
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>  
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2013 2:45 PM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: RE: Plum Creek applications

Thanks for the reply Jeff.  
Dave  
 
 
 
On 2 Jan 2013 at 14:17, Jeff Watson wrote:  
 
> I'm back, I was in a use it or lose vacation situation at the end of the year... I am putting all of this segregation stuff 
together but can basically state that the action taken by the Board earlier this year which repealed admin segs effectively 
killed items 02, 03, and 04 below...  06 was an Intervening Ownership and was not affected. Doc was going to draft a 
letter for Plum Creek but we have been buried with the logistics of the compliance effort and his injury. We have a new 
planner on board and he is expected back full time within the next couple of weeks... we're getting there.  
>  
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
> Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2013 1:53 PM  
> To: Jeff Watson  
> Cc: david.sprinkle@plumcreek.com; kari.blanton@plumcreek.com  
> Subject: Plum Creek applications  
>  
> Hi Jeff,  
> I hope your holidays were good.  
> I would like to get a status update on the Plum Creek administrative segregation applications submitted last year.  I don't 
remember receiving letters in the mail and can't find any email record from you on these files. The application permit #s 
are as follows:  
>  
> SG-12-00002 / Anselmo Land Co.  
> SG-12-00003 / Orphan Girl Land Co.  
> SG-12-00004 / Neversweat Land Co.  
> These three were submitted 6/21/2012.  
>  
> SG-12-00006 / Plum Creek Timberlands LP  
> This one was submitted 9/07/2012.  
>  
> Please shoot me an email that I can pass along to my client.  
>  
> Thank you Jeff.  
> Sincerely,  
> Dave  
>  
>  
>  
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>  
>  
>  
>  
>  
> David L. Hill, PLS  
> Concept Engineering, Inc.  
> 455 Rainier Boulevard North  
> Issaquah, WA  98027  
> (425) 392-8055  
> (425) 392-1080 - Fax  
>  
>  
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
Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2012 11:34 AM
To: Christina Wollman; Brenda Larsen; Jan Ollivier; Holly Duncan; Joe Gilbert
Subject: SG-12-00004 Neversweat Land

SG-12-00004 Neversweat Land 
 
 
Christina, Holly, and Brenda, 
 
Could you please review this application for comment. Control Click on the hyperlink above (or go to 
the attachment tab in EDEN). 
 
Thanks, 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
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ZONE C
Floodplain

Critical Areas

SG-12-00004
Neversweat Land

Coal Mine Area



ZONE C
Floodplain

25 - 50% Slope

0 - 25% Slope

Greater than 50% Slo

Critical Areas

SG-12-00004
Neversweat Land



ZONE C
Floodplain

Type III-14 expires
on 9/30/2006

Type III-14 expires
on 11/13/1999

Type III-14 expires
on 6/10/1999

Type III-14 expires
on 7/14/2003

Type III-14 expires
on 7/14/2003

Type III-14 expires
on 12/4/2009

Type IVG-30 expires
on 4/6/2009 Type III-14 expires

on 10/1/2003

Type III-14 expires
on 9/28/2007

Type IVG-30 expires
on 9/11/2006

Type III-14 expires
on 9/30/2006

Type III-14 expires
on 12/4/2009

Type III-14 expires
on 12/4/2009

Type II expires
on 6/20/2005

Type III-14 expires
on 11/2/2004

Type III-14 expires
on 12/4/2009

Type III-14 expires
on 9/30/2006

Type III-14 expires
on 10/20/2001

Type III-14 expires
on 9/30/2006

Type III-14 expires
on 11/13/1999

Type III-14 expires
on 12/4/2009

Type III-14 expires
on 12/4/2009

Critical Areas

SG-12-00004
Neversweat Land



Critical Areas Checklist

Application File Number SG‐12‐00004

If so, which one? Partially Fire District 7 (Cle Elum)

If so, which one?

Which School District? Cle Elum‐Roslyn School District

If so which one?

If so what is the Water Body?

What is the designation?

What is the FIRM Panel Number?

If so what type is it?

If so, what is the Site Name?

If so, what type? 25‐50%

If so, which one?

If so which zone?

Wednesday, August 08, 2012

What is the Zoning? Commercial Forest

Is SEPA required NoYes

Is Parcel History required? NoYes

Is Project inside a Fire District? NoYes

Is the project inside an Irrigation District? NoYes

Does project have Irrigation Approval? NoYes

Is the project inside a UGA? NoYes

Is there FIRM floodplain on the project's parcel? NoYes

Is the Project parcel in the Floodway? NoYes

Does the project parcel contain a shoreline of the State? NoYes

Does the project parcel contain a wetland? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect a PHS designation? NoYes

Is there hazardous slope in the project parcel? NoYes

Does the project parcel abut a DOT road? NoYes

Planner Jeff Watson



What is the Seismic Designation? D1

If so, which Zone is it in?

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

Does the Project Application have a Title Report Attached?

Does the Project Application have a Recorded Survey Attached?

Have the Current Years Taxes been paid?

Does the project parcel abut a Forest Service road? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect an Airport overlay zone ? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect a BPA right of way or line? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a Mineral Resource Land? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a DNR Landslide area? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a Coal Mine area? NoYes
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